
Ben Considine 

Frnm: 
Se11t: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

lmpori:anc:e: 

Michelle, 

Ben Considine 
Monday, 14 Augus~ 2017 3:43 PM 
'Michelle Fielding' 
Stuart McCleland 
RE: Request for information [CM-COMP.FID14746] 

High 

VCG.0001 .0002.3425 

Can I please confirm the attached documents pertaining to Dan Pa n are correct, it appea rs several portions of her 

employment cont ract are not present. 

The employment contract provided consist of two pages including several related documents ie: Crown Signature 
~lub details, Personnel i nfo~mation and ability to work etc. Can I please request you undertake a review and if 

'quired please provide her full employment contract at the earliest convenience including all pages of said 

Jntract. 

Yours sincerely 

Ben Considine I Inspector I Compliance 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond, Victoria 3121 

ph. 1300 182 457 
I www.vcglr.vic.qov.au 

--.. .-.--··-· ____ ... ________ ·-·-·· _ ... - --·-----·- -.--····-.. ·-.. ---·-··· ·-·---._ ................ ·--··---·---·--- .......... ......... ..... ... . 
From : Michelle Fielding 

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2017 4:57 PM 

To: Ben Considine <11••••••••••1 
Subject: FW: Request for information [CM-COMP.FID14746) 

~r Considine 

aase see attached a response to'your enquiry, along with the requested documents. Please let me know if -;iou 
have any queries or concerns. · 

Regards 

Michelle Fielding I Group General Manager - Regulatory and Compliance I Crown Resorts Limited -----------------! w: www.crownmelbourne.com.au 

From: Ben Considine 
Sent : Monday, 24 July 2017 2:46 PM 
To: Michelle Fielding 
Subject: Request for informat ion 

Dear Ms Fielding, 

The Victorian c;ommission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation {the VCGLR) is currently conducting enquiries in 
relation to the imprisonment of four Crown Special Fmployees in mainland China. 

1 


